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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110001 _

No. F6/DFS/MS/EH/2021/S7/ 1) F Dated: ¢y l |6 J 262\

To,

The Manager,

M/s Three Tuns Hospility Pvt. Ltd.,

Property no. 205, Second Floor Unity one Mall,
West Metro Station, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058.

Sub: - Regarding issue of “Fire Safety Certificate” from fire safety point of view in r/o M/s Three
Tuns Hospility Pvt. Ltd., Property no. 205, Second Floor Unity one Mall, West Metro Station,
Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058.

Sir,

Please refer to your online application 1D No. 2021072715975 dated 28/07/2021 on the
subject cited above. In this connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this
department inspected the restaurant to verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with the
rules. At the time of inspection Mr. Anil Kumar [.ohani (Manager) was present and it was
observed that the restaurant building is comprised of two tier basement, ground plus eight upper floor
but restaurant at second floor only and have following shortcomings.

1. Restaurant door having width 1.16 m & .80 m provided against required two doors of 1.5 m each.

In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You
are requested to rectify the above shortcoming under the intimation to this dcpartmcm for further
course of action.

~ Yours faithifylly

l)irecltor
Delhi Fire Service

T,
Copy to:-

The Dy. Health Officer (West Zone), SDMC, Public Health Department, Rajouri Garden,
New Delhi. (With a request to take further action as restaurant does not have fire NOC)
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